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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 23 December 2024 18:04
To: Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Ajit Singh; Manish Kumar-New
Subject: FW: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display.
Attachments: Estimate for KFC DMB.pdf

Upload PR 
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 December 2024 01:52 PM 
To: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 
 
Hi Binu/ Stephen, 
 
As per the trail mail, we have received a request to install an additional DMB frame for putting up a new 43” LED (for the menu) in KFC, as they would like to have this work 
completed ASAP. Kindly confirm if we should raise the PR for the same, or if you will close this request with the existing vendor (Rudra). 
 
Please confirm. 
 
Warm regards, 
Manish Kumar 
TFS Pvt.Ltd. 
Office - BOH, Terminal-1, Level-4, 
Airport Terminal-1 Palam, New Delhi -110037 
M: +91 9899498693 
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M:+ 91 88283 03889 

 
 
 

From: Radheshyam Jangir <Radheshyam@rudrasip.com>  
Sent: 23 December 2024 11:24 
To: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Jangid <manoj@rudrasip.com>; Cc: Nirmal Rajotiya <nirmal@rudrasip.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp 
<lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi 
<manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Sir,  
Please find the attached Estimate for DMB Stand at KFC - T1 - IGI Airport New Delhi. 
 
Thanking You  
 
 
 
On Mon, Dec 23, 2024 at 11:11 AM Manoj Jangid <manoj@rudrasip.com> wrote: 

FYA  
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Date: Mon, 23 Dec 2024 at 10:55 
Subject: RE: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 
To: Manoj Jangid <manoj@rudrasip.com> 
Cc: Nirmal Rajotiya <nirmal@rudrasip.com>, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, Samarth Rastogi 
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>, Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>, Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot 

 You don't often get email from radheshyam@rudrasip.com. Learn why this is important   
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Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Manmeet 
Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
 

Hi Manoj, 

  

Kindly share the quotation today without fail, as Christmas and New Year's Eve are approaching, and we would like to close this task within the week. 

  

Please treat this as an urgent requirement. 

  

Warm regards, 

Manish Kumar 

TFS Pvt.Ltd. 

Office - BOH, Terminal-1, Level-4, 

Airport Terminal-1 Palam, New Delhi -110037 

M: +91 9899498693 

M:+ 91 88283 03889 
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From: Manoj Jangid <manoj@rudrasip.com>  
Sent: 21 December 2024 22:18 
To: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Nirmal Rajotiya <nirmal@rudrasip.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep 
Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Noted, will do the needful. 

  

Manoj Jangid  

  

On Sat, 21 Dec 2024 at 18:37, Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Hi Manoj, 

  

As we have received approval from Shama Ma’am to prepare a DMB box (43” LED) for KFC, based on the site availability and size (3000mm x 550mm), 
kindly share the additional work pricing for the same so that we can obtain approval.  
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Warm Regards,  

  

Manish Kumar 

TFS Pvt.Ltd. 

Office - BOH, Terminal-1, Level-4, 

Airport Terminal-1 Palam, New Delhi -110037 

M: +91 9899498693 

M:+ 91 88283 03889 

 

  

  

  

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 December 2024 17:20 
To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 
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Approved. 

  

Regards, 

Shama Nair 

+91 9821053476 

http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 

  

From: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 December 2024 22:02 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh 
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot 
Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 

  

Dear Shama, 
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Further to your visit at T1 2 weeks back, we want to go ahead with 3 Nos 43” screens to improve our DMB Menu Experience at KFC Outlet. 

  

Please approve so that we can formally go ahead with the same. 

  

Regards, 

Manmeet 

  

From: Manish Kumar-New <manish.k@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 20 December 2024 18:16 
To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 

  

FYI  
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Manish Kumar 
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From: Manish Kumar-New  
Sent: 05 December 2024 18:10 
To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ajit Singh 
<ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: A new DMB stand is required for the menu at KFC with a 32" LED display. 

  

Sir, 

  

As per yesterday's observations by DIAL, it has been noted that we need to fix another menu screen on the back wall. Consequently, there is a requirement for an 
additional DMB stand for a 32” LED TV in the KFC outlet for the KFC menu display. 

  

We have reviewed the site and discussed the provision with the vendor (Manoj) from Rudra Interiors. Kindly confirm so that we can proceed with the execution. 
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Warm regards 

Manish Kumar 

TFS Pvt.Ltd. 

Office - BOH, Terminal-1, Level-4, 

Airport Terminal-1 Palam, New Delhi -110037 

M: +91 9899498693 

M:+ 91 88283 03889 

 

  

  

 
 
 
--  
Best Regards 
 
Radheshyam Jangir 
Mo.:-+91-9660995484 
Rudras Interior Point Pvt Ltd 
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